From: Tony

To: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham

Cc: committee@norwichcyclingcampaign.org; John Elbro

Subject: TR010040: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham Examining Authorities Written Questions
Date: 28 April 2021 11:12:20

Good Morning,

I have received the Examining Authorities Written Questions. I have the following
questions to ask the Examining Authority:

1. I cannot see any reference to Non motorised users - will this be addressed later?

2. I cannot not find (on the web site) reference to the "Walking, cycling and horse -
riding assessment and review" as required by GG142 of the Design Manual for
Roads and Bridges. I have obtained a copy of this document from Highways
England under freedom of information. There are ommissions, errors and assertions
which should be clarified and challenged. Will this document be published on the
website and considered by the Examining authority?

3. There does not appear to be any questions raised by the Examining Authority on
how this project meets the policy statements made by the Government on cycling -
in the recent document "Gear Change" for instance. Will this be addressed later?

4. This project is being considered in isolation from the many major construction
projects and housing developments in Norfolk which will coincide and overlap.
What will be the cumulative impact of all these projects on road safety, congestion
and air pollution (particulary around the two aggregate rail heads in the Norwich
area)? Also it seems that this project will coincide with two years of the "Sugar
Beet" campaign which sees large numbers of HGVs crossing the area of the project
on thier way to the Cantley Sugar Beet Factory. Is this an appropriate point to ask
this question or will there be an opportunity later?

Tony Clarke
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